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December 21, 2018

Mr. Byron Given

Area Vice President

Arthur J. Gallagher & Co.

2850 Golf Road

Rolling Meadows, Illinois 60008

Mr. Given,

The purpose of this letter is to inform you that the Board of Education at Central Community
High School District #71 has taken formal action to approve a renewal for Property/Casualty and
Workers Compensation insurance programs through the Prairie State Insurance Cooperative during the
period of July 1, 2019 through June 30, 2020.

We are confident from working with you over the past twelve years that the services of your
firm will be delivered in an efficient and professional manner. We also understand that our renewal
premiums and costs will be developed by utilizing our current information to seek proposals from
potential carriers involved with P.S.I.C. For this reason, we felt it advantageous to the entire
cooperative and the school district to renew at this time. We anticipate that we will continue to receive
effective services and retain a positive relationship with your administrative team.

Again, we look forward to working with you in providing excellent insurance programs for
Central Community High School District #71. If you have any questions, or require additional
information, please do not hesitate to contact me at kmeyer@centralcougars.org or at 618-526-4510.

Sincerely,

Fr—

Kevin Meyer
Superintendent

cc. Mr. Dan Imming, Imming Insurance Agency



